NoD1v. 57 )<
H.P. Forest Department

Dated: Kullu, the |2 *© L[ 2007

From: CCF Kullu. To:  Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF (HoFF) H.P. Shimla.

Subject: Diversion of 0.5705 ha. of forest land (instead of 0.5948) in favour of
Snowfoam Energy Pvt. Ltd. for the construction of Hamshu-I SHEP
(2MW) within the jurisdiction of Kullu Forest Division, Distt. Kullu,
Himachal Pradesh. (Online No.FP/HP/HYD/39463/2019).

Memo:

Kindly refer to online EDS dated 09.03.2022 raised by your office on the
above cited subject.
2. The point-wise reply to observations raised by REC on dated 23.02.2022 is
furnished as under:-
1. FRA certificate alongwith its enclosures is attached herewith.
2. Revised bill of NPV on current rates is attached herewith (in duplicate).
3. Map showing the list of proposals approved/existing on the same
rivulet and KML file (in form of CD) are attached herewith (in
duplicate).
Encl: As above.

Pt
Chief Conservator of F orests,

Kullu Forest Circle, Kullu.
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